# Primary Purpose Area of Narcotics Anonymous ASC Minutes 02/09/2012

Area Chair opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer at 1:00pm.

Twelve Traditions, Twelve Concepts, and Service Reading were read.

Self introductions around the room.

Role Call was taken by Secretary with 7 GSR's present.

<u>Previous Minutes</u>: November minutes read by Secretary: Motion to accept, 2<sup>nd</sup>, Passed, 7-0-0

Regular Business momentarily suspended to vote in the new group Just For Recovery Passed 7-0-0. CONGRATS and welcome!

Just for Recovery has paperwork filled out and World app filled out. Meeting will be added to the website by Web coordinator and added to the meeting list on the next printing.

Just for Recovery given a Group starter kit. Passed 7-0-0

## **Officer Reports**

Treasurer's Report: (click here for budget report) Motion to accept, 2<sup>nd</sup>, Passed, 7-0-0

**RCM Report**: (Please see attached report)

#### **Subcommittee Reports**

**Hospitals and Institutions:** There were 10 addicts present. Addict took in 6 meeting to Moberly Corrections. An addict will meet for interview to take meeting into Moberly Corrections and also become panel leader. Drug Court presentation was given 1-9-13 by two addicts. Syllabus given for UTC training. Open forum topic for literature for different Area. Nominations for Vice Chair was brought will vote next area. We are now recieving Regional minutes for H & I. In loving service H&I team.

**Public Information:** We met at 10:30 with 3 addicts present. We discussed workshop at June function. Also Regional PI is having a booth set up for Tantara Resort at the Lake of the Ozarks on April 2-5 for drug court. Minutes have been have been poted to the website.

**Activities:** Opened at 11:30 with serenity prayer and two addicts present. Spring Fling is March 16<sup>th</sup> Moberly Mo. June 22<sup>nd</sup> is date for summer picnic at Long Branch state park in Macon. Flyers for this will be out next month. Discussed Fall festival. If anyone knows a heated indoor place for this please come to the next activities committee meeting. Next ASC we will have a supply inventory at 11am. As always need new members.

•

### **Open Forum Discussion**

- •Providing literature for another Area in need.
- •The mailings.

## **Group Concerns:**

**SALT Chilicothe NA:** Attendance has increased slightly 2 or 3 regularly attend (without vehicles) and are currently unable to committee to service positions. We will continue to strive to keep group alive until we can build a stronger member base. New GSR needed. Please send prayers. Last Saturday of the month is still "cake and keychains" Speaker/birthday meeting. Current budget agreed to be 1/3 of month's 7<sup>th</sup> Tradition pays rent, 1/3 goes to Primary Purpose Area and 1/3 stays to purchase meeting materials and group needs. Facility agreed to rent amount and has a MOU based on the honor system. Very poor 7<sup>th</sup> tradition this month (dec.) will be addressed at Group Conscience meetings. After all expenses and deposits for the last month, SALT Chilicothe NA has \$21.27 after purchase of keychains for \$30.93. As of Oct 1<sup>st</sup> 2012 we are currently liqud and all bills paid.

**Living in Victory:** Need support especially experienced women.

**New Alliance:** Friday February 22<sup>nd</sup> we are having a 7 pm pre meeting playing of a speaker tape from Cabin Fever this year. After that we will be having 8pm candle light meeting.

Just 4 Thursday: Moving to the big room, come enjoy the elbow space!!!!!

Magic City: Speaker meeting the 23<sup>rd</sup>

Break: 1:40-1:50 PM.

Meeting called back to order. 2<sup>nd</sup> Roll call taken, 8 GSRs present.

#### **New Business**

No new business.

#### **Announcements:**

Magic City- Speaker meeting 2/23/2013

Macon Recovery- Carry in dinner and speaker meeting 2/22/2013. Carry in dinner at 6:00, speaker at 7:00

Next Area Meeting will be held March 2<sup>nd</sup> ,2013

Motion to Close at 2:05 PM Closed with the Third Step Prayer.